2016 REPLAY QUIZ #6

4/10 @ B-45. A7's punt lands at the B-10 and rolls into B's end zone. The ruling on the field is that the ball was:

a.

touched by B32 at the B-5 and recovered by A89 in B's end zone for a Touchdown. Replays show that the ball
did not touch B32, and that it then struck the ground in B's end zone.

untouched by B32 at the B-5, resulting in a Touchback. Replays show that the ball touched B32's foot, and that
A89 recovered the ball in B's end zone immediately following the whistle.

touched by B32 at the B-5 and recovered by A89 in B's end zone for a Touchdown. Replays show that A80
blocked B32 into the ball, and that it then struck the ground in B's end zone.

3/15 @ A-20 midway through the 2nd quarter. From the A-15, quarterback A4 takes the snap and throws toward A86
who is also near the A-15. A86 catches the ball, and then completes a pass to A17 who tightroped the sideline prior
to catching the pass and stepping out of bounds at the B-40. The ruling on the field is that A4's pass was:

a.

backward. Replays show that the ball left A4's hand at the A-15 and first touched A86's hand at the A-16, from
where A86 subsequently threw the second pass.

forward and that A17 stepped out of bounds on his own at the A-35. Replays show that the ball left A4's hand just
in advance of the A-15 and first touched A86's hand just behind the A-15. Replays also show that A17 did not
step out of bounds prior to touching the pass.

forward and that A17 did not step out of bounds as he ran his route. Replays show that the ball left A4's hand just
in advance of the A-15 and first touched A86's hand just behind the A-15. Replays also show that A17 stepped
out of bounds on his own at the A-35 prior to re-establishing inbounds and catching the pass.

2/5 @ B-10 midway through the 4th quarter. Ball carrier A41 dives toward the goal line pylon to his right, and the
covering official rules Touchdown. Replays show that the ball in his right hand crossed the plane of the sideline at the
B-2. The ball then crossed the goal line extended, after which A41's:

a.

b.

left hand touched the pylon just prior his right knee touching out of bounds at the B-1.

right knee touched out of bounds at the B-1 just prior to his left hand touching the pylon.



